Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 15A NCAC 10C .0433; 10D .0209, .0243, .0276
Attachments: 10D .0276_SouthMountainsGL.pdf; 10D .0209_BuffaloCoveGL.pdf; 10D .0243
_KingsCreekGL.pdf

From: Ruhiman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10C .0433; 10D .0209, .0243, .0276

Bill,

The maps for the three game lands are attached. We don’t have a rule 10C .0433, so | think you may be referring to
10C .0422 which was filed along with the other three rules. If that’s the case, that rule is for striped and white
mullet and does not have a map. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Carrie Ruhlman // Policy Manager
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
Office: 919-707-0011 / Mobile: 919-606-2241
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BUFFALO COVE GAME LAND

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Caldwell and Wilkes Counties (6,820 acres)
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Kings Creek Game Land




SOUTH MOUNTAINS GAME LAND
N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
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Burke, Cleveland, McDowell and Rutherford Counties (22,580 total acres)
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SOUTH MOUNTAINS GAME LAND (continued)
N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Burke, Cleveland, McDowell and Rutherford Counties
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SOUTH MOUNTAINS GAME LAND (continued)

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Burke, Cleveland, McDowell and Rutherford Counties




Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 9:44 AM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: 15A NCAC 10C .0433; 10D .0209, .0243, .0276

Good morning,

One of the RRC commissioners has requested maps for the areas designated by the above captioned rules.
Can you provide them?

Thank you.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee(@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



